

## **ANDREW H. KIL, AIA, LEED AP**

### **Associate / Project Architect**

Mr. Kil's experience covers all aspects of architecture, including but not limited to building and structure design, residential and interior planning for offices and industrial facilities. All work is performed on computer platforms utilizing AutoCAD to facilitate transfer of information between consultants and contractors.

Major projects and clients include Signal Hill Police Facilities and City of La Habra Police Station expansion & remodeling. Bank projects include new and renovation facilities for: Bank of America, First Interstate, Hanil, and First Central Bank. Commercial/Retail projects for Standard Brands Paint Company: Fullerton, Corona & San Diego and a religious project of Los Angeles Christian Reformed Church.

#### **Experience:**

2009-present

**WMM ASSOCIATES** Associate / Project Architect

Architect in charge of CADD applications for San Gabriel Police Facilities, Signal Hill Police Facilities and Whittier police Facilities.

1997-2009

**Plus Architects** Principal

Providing comprehensive professional service in architecture, planning, engineering, and interior design for various types of commercial, residential, institutional, and religious projects. Responsible for communication with clients, all involved consultants, engineers, and governing agencies in various stages of the project.

1993-1996

**HABITEK INTERNATIONAL** President

Managed in the full range of architectural design, 'garden house village' type land development project (10 acres) in Soodong, Korea and interior design & purchasing services of 30-unit luxury townhouse style condominium in Seoul, Korea.

Comprehensive building design and materials & products' purchasing service had enabled to provide clients with well investigated options that meet the quality of the needs.

1988-1992

**WMM ASSOCIATES** Associate

1986-1987

**JUNGSOO KWAK, AIA ARCHITECT** Job Captain

1985-1986

**JUNG-LIM ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERING** Designer

#### **Education:**

1985

Bachelor of Science in Architecture – Korea University, Seoul, Korea.

#### **License:**

Registered in California C-31817  
LEED AP BD+C